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July 7, 2023 

BY ECF 

Hon. James L. Garrity, Jr. 
United States Bankruptcy Judge 
United States Bankruptcy Court for the 
Southern District of New York 
One Bowling Green 
New York, NY 10004-1408 
 

 

 
Re: In re Extended Stay, Inc., et al., Ch. 11 Case No. 09-13764, Notice of Withdrawal of 

ECF 2000 – 2001 
 
Dear Judge Garrity: 

This firm is co-counsel to Finbar O’Connor, solely in his capacity as Successor Litigation 
Trustee in the above-captioned bankruptcy proceeding before your Honor 

We respectfully submit this letter informing the Court that the documents filed at CM/ECF Nos. 
2000 and 2001 were filed under the incorrect document category and are hereby withdrawn. 

We thank the Court for its attention to this matter.  Should the Court have any questions, we are 
available at the Court’s convenience. 

Respectfully submitted, 

/s/ Joseph Orbach 
 
Joseph Orbach 
Partner 

JO/dhr 
cc: Counsel of Record via ECF 
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